
Ann Machado - 18 Rosemont 

Ann,
     Attached is Fire Preventions Conditions of Approval for the Legalization of Unit 3 at 18 Rosemont St. Fire 
Prevention denies the permit at this time and until all conditions in the attached sheet are completed and 
verified by an inspection. I am out of the office until next Monday and do not have a Life Safety Form to sign. 
Please take this email as our signed denial until I can sign one for you next week. Thanks Ann and any 
questions you can call the office.
John

John Martell
Portland Fire Department
Fire Prevention Bureau
874-8400

From: John Martell
To: Ann Machado
Date: 10/21/2013 4:41 PM
Subject: 18 Rosemont
CC: George Froehlich
Attachments: 18 Rosemont Life Safety Form.doc

Page 1 of 1

10/22/2013file:///C:/Users/AMACHADO/AppData/Local/Temp/XPgrpwise/52655952PortlandCityH...


